Aleksandr Bazhutov — Quantitative developer



- ∧ Middle
- Грузия
- 💽 4 000 € (евро/мес)
- 💼 Полная занятость
- 🌰 Удаленная работа
- 🔶 Релокация
- 💌 Контакт: <u>geeklink.io/cv-91271</u>



Навыки

C#, C++, Python, SQL.

Опыт работы

• Freelance

04.10.2017-11.10.2017 - Python web-developer

Freelance blog development Technology Stack: Python, Flask, SQLAlchemy Functionality: Multiple pages, Authentication, Publications Articles

• Arsenal Insurance Company

20.12.2017-now - PL/SQL developer / FireBird Developer

I have six years of development experience in DB, including: Maintain of existing functionality Provide technical support for customer Customize software according to user needs Develop Complex Subqueries Develop Functions and Stored Procedures in PL/SQL Code review Detailed writing of commit messages in the Git (version control system) Creating reports in Jaspersoft Studio (BI-like) Work in an Agile system (Redmine).

My projects: 1. Web application for an insurance company Technology Stack: PL/SQL, SQL, Oracle Database, Oracle Application Express 2. Client-server application for the insurance company Technology Stack: SQL, Firebird (Interbase), Delphi

Arsenal-MS

04.03.2019-12.11.2019 - Web developer 1C-Bitrix

Development and maintenance of 1C-Bitrix health insurance web application: Technology Stack: 1C, JS, Jankins(CI/CD), SQL, Firebird(DBMS)

Образование

• Applied Mathematics and Computer Science

Russian New University, Moscow 2012-2017

I graduated from the University with bachelors degree in Applied Mathematics and Computer Science. Software Developer / Analyst

Create software on MS Visual Studio (C #, Windows Forms) to calculate technical parameters (for training purposes) on Wolfram Mathematica Core

Creating software on MS Visual Studio (C++, Windows Forms) for data accounting (for educational purposes)

Обо мне

I am a highly motivated developer with 6 years of development experience and a bachelor's degree in Computer Science. I managed to try myself in different areas of IT:

- Development desktop applications (C++, C#, Delphi)
- Blog development (Python, Flask, SQLAlchemy)
- Development a web application (1C)
- Testing (Jankins/Silenium)

Now I am deeply immersed in database development, analytics, and report generation. English: B2 I am interested in finance and trading.